

SENATE ACTION FORM

No. 1237

Subject: Time Guidelines, 2-3-901(1)

Reference to Senate Minutes dated: October 10, 2022

Senate Action:

MOTION: Faculty Welfare – It is moved to approve the changes to 2-3-901(1) Time Guidelines as presented.

VOTE: Approved by voice vote.

Response requested:

Approval for placement in University Catalog

Approval for placement in University Regulations

Recommendation to Board for placement in Board Policy Manual

None (sent as information item)

Other action requested/comments:

Dawit Senbet

Faculty Senate Chair

10/19/2022

Date

* * * * *

Administrative review of Senate action (unnecessary for information items):

Reviewed by **VPAA/Provost**. Check if comments attached

Reviewed by **General Counsel**. Check if comments attached

Presidential action:

Approve Reject Return to Senate for discussion/modification (comments attached)

President/Designated Administrative Officer

Date

Date of Board approval (if applicable): _____

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED ORIGINAL AND ATTACHMENT TO THE FACULTY SENATE OFFICE, CARTER HALL 2004, BOX 75.

Faculty.Senate@unco.edu

Attachment to Senate Action #1237

Approved by the Faculty Senate

October 10, 2022

Excerpt from the Board Policy Manual (deletions/additions highlighted)

2-3-901(1) Time Guidelines.

- (a) ~~Instructors-Lecturers~~ are eligible for consideration for promotion to the rank of ~~assistant professor-senior lecturer~~ after completion of ~~four-six~~ years in rank in a faculty contract at UNC, ~~of successful academic performance, regardless of rank~~ as long as they have met the minimum requirements necessary for appointment to the rank of ~~assistant professor-senior lecturer~~ [See 2-3-302 Rank Requirements]. ~~Years of credit awarded at the time of hire count toward years of completion.~~
- (b) ~~Assistant professors-Instructors~~ are eligible for considerations for promotion to the rank of ~~associate assistant professor~~ after completion of four years ~~of successful academic performance in rank in a faculty contract at UNC, regardless of rank,~~ as long as they have met the minimum requirements necessary for appointment to the rank of ~~associate assistant professor~~ [See 2-3-302 Rank Requirements]. ~~Years of credit awarded at the time of hire count toward years of completion.~~
- (c) ~~Associate Assistant~~ professors are eligible for consideration for promotion to the rank of ~~associate professor~~ after completion of four years ~~in rank in a faculty contract at UNC, of successful academic performance in rank,~~ as long as they have met the minimum requirements necessary for appointment to the rank of ~~associate professor~~ [See 2-3-302 Rank Requirements]. ~~Years of credit awarded at the time of hire count toward years of completion.~~
- (d) ~~Lecturers-Associate professors~~ are eligible for consideration for promotion to the rank of ~~senior lecturer professor~~ after completion of ~~six-four~~ years in rank in a faculty contract at UNC, ~~of successful academic performance in rank, (or an analogous rank elsewhere, if negotiated),~~ as long as they have met the minimum requirements necessary for appointment to the rank of ~~senior lecturer professor~~ [See 2-3-302 Rank Requirements]. ~~Years of credit awarded at the time of hire count toward years of completion.~~

Clean copy version:

2-3-901(1) Time Guidelines.

- (a) Lecturers are eligible for consideration for promotion to the rank of senior lecturer after completion of six years in rank in a faculty contract at UNC, as long as they have met the minimum requirements necessary for appointment to the rank of senior lecturer [See 2-3-302 Rank Requirements]. Years of credit awarded at the time of hire count toward years of completion.
- (b) Instructors are eligible for consideration for promotion to the rank of assistant professor after completion of four years in a faculty contract at UNC, regardless of rank, as long as they have met the minimum requirements necessary for appointment to the rank of assistant professor [See 2-3-302 Rank Requirements]. Years of credit awarded at the time of hire count toward years of completion.
- (c) Assistant professors are eligible for consideration for promotion to the rank of associate professor after completion of four years in rank in a faculty contract at UNC, as long as they have met the minimum

requirements necessary for appointment to the rank of associate professor [See 2-3-302 Rank Requirements]. Years of credit awarded at the time of hire count toward years of completion.

- (d) Associate professors are eligible for consideration for promotion to the rank of professor after completion of four years in rank in a faculty contract at UNC, as long as they have met the minimum requirements necessary for appointment to the rank of professor [See 2-3-302 Rank Requirements]. Years of credit awarded at the time of hire count toward years of completion.
-